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Hi again - -
a4
Today, the Department of Energy filed a patition with the NRC requesting that the Commission “take immediate interlocutory review" of the Board's
April 6. 2010 Memo and Order which suspended the briefing and consideration of DOE's motion ta withdraw the license application for a high-level :
waste repository at Yucca hMountain. NV. DOE also requests that the Commission conduct this review on an expedited basis and, upon review, to H
reverse the Board's action. The petition as filed is attached.
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There is no specific timeframe or deadiine for Commission action. | will of course keep you posted. |
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Powell, Amy

From: Powell, Amy

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 1:28 PM

To: Powell, Amy

Subject: DOE files petition with NRC Commission, asking for review of Board's Order
Attachments: 4-12-10 DOE Appeal.pdf )

Hi again -

Today, the Department of Energy filed a petition with the NRC requesting that the Commission "take
immediate interlocutory review" of the Board's April 6, 2010 Memo and Order which suspended the briefing
and consideration of DOE's motion to withdraw the license application for a high-level waste repository at
Yucca Mountain, NV. DOE also requests that the Commission conduct this review on an expedited basis and,
upon review, to reverse the Board's action. The petition as filed is attached.

There is no specific timeframe or deadline for Commission action. | will of course keep you posted.

Amy

Amy Powell

Associate Director

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Congressional Affairs
Phone: 301-415-1673



